Meeting	Bert Church	High School – School Council Meeting		
Date:	September 19, 2024			
Time:	6:30 p.m.			
Location:	Conference Room, Bert Church High School			
Attendees:	Nikki Tysowski,	, Wendy Perdue, Fred Burley, Michelle Dean, Erin Leggett, Leslie Brown, Kyla Desrosiers		
Regrets:				
		Discussion	Action	
Call to order, welcome and Introductions Chair		Wendy calls the meeting to order at: 6:34pm		
2. Approval of A	genda All	Erin approves, Kyla seconds		
3. Review and A Minutes		 June – Kyla approves, Michelle seconds Last AGM Minutes – Kyla approves, Michelle seconds 		
4. Reports/Preser	ntations			
4.1. Adminis Report N Tysows	Nikki	 Land Acknowledgement 3 new assistant principals – Winni Gill, Scott Thompson and Lael Johnston Grade 9 Orientation has 89 Link Crew Leaders help lead the orientation – very successful Student Population is 1393 Welcome Back Assembly had an introduction to staff and department teams, reiterated PBIS expectations Theatre Production dates Winter production Dec 5-7, Spring Production May 8-10 Band Concert Dates Oct 30, Dec 18, Jan 15, April 9 Robotics club kicking off this year Back to School Carnival went well – had food trucks, Dungeons and Dragons table, games Athletics – Football, Soccer, Volleyball and Golf are in full swing Chargers Champion Days – will be doing 4 this year. Recognition for students exhibiting wise behaviours. PBIS – providing mini-lessons around behaviour expectations quarterly Thinking Classrooms return this year Looked at RVS Division Assessment Schedule for the year. EAL benchmark assessment grade 9-12, math assessment grade 9 and 10. There will be a BCHS writing assessment schedule for Grade 9-11 in January and May. Social Media in Classrooms – the new procedure helps keep learning as the main focus. Uptake has been excellent, students have been very respectful. Academic Awards evening – October 3 Parent Grad Meeting – October 9 in the gym 		

	What would parents like to know more about for the next meeting? It would be interesting to see metrics on assessment marks between last year and this year with the new cell phone policy in place.	
4.2. RVS Trustee Fred Burley	 Organizational meeting today and re-elected Fiona Gilbert as Chair Budget is on track to meet everything, possible small surplus at the end of the year Modulars – approval for 12 new modulars and 12 moves Awarded contract for new Langdon school turf field 29,230 students in Rocky View Schools as of today 	
5. New Business		
5.1	 AGM- Positions available to be voted in: Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, Members at Large Chair: Wendy Perdue voted in Vice Chair: Kyla Desrosiers voted in Secretary: Michelle Dean voted in 2024/2025 Meeting dates and times – 3rd Thursday of every month approved by members at the meeting. Dec 19th date is very close to Christmas may decide to move or cancel. Revisit at a later date. 	
6. Old Business		
6.1	 Society Group – Update from Wendy Paperwork sent into the government last May, haven't heard anything since. Wendy to start following-up soon. 	
7. Date of Next Meeting	Date: October 17, 2024 Time: 6:30pm	
	Location: Conference Room BCHS	
8. Adjournment	Wendy adjourns the meeting at: 7:20pm	